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To: Mayor and Town Council 
  
From:  Dan Baker, Parks and Recreation Director 
  
Through: Harlan Jefferson, Town Manager 

Robyn Battle, Executive Director of Community Services 
  
Re:  Town Council Meeting – June 28, 2022 

 
 

Agenda Item:  

Discussion on Raymond Community Park. 

 

Description of Agenda Item: 

At the March 29th Town Council Meeting, an agreement with Dunaway Associates was approved 
related to the Raymond Community Park Phase 1 design plans. At this time, Dunaway has 
completed an assessment of the site, and has identified a first phase and theme as it relates to 
the development of Raymond Community Park.  
 

Attached Documents: 

1. Raymond Community Park Phase 1 Presentation 

 

Town Staff Recommendation: 

Town staff recommends that the Town Council give staff feedback and direction on Raymond 
Community Park. 
 

 

 
Prosper is a place where everyone matters. 
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